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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 4% Annual General Meeting of Cronimet Alloys India Limted [formerly known as GMR Ferro Alloys & Industries
Limited] wili be held on Wednesday, the September 29, 2010 at 11.00 AM at the Reg stered Office, Ravivalasa Village - 532 212, Tekkali
Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh fo fransact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010, the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended as on
that date and the reports of the Directors’ and the Auditors' {hereon.

To dectare dividend on Preference Shares

To appoint Statutory Auditors and in this connection to pass, with or without mwodification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Messis S Venkatadri & Company, Chartered Accountants be and arg hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company
ta hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual Genzral Meeting on a remuneration
of such sum as may be fixed by the Board of Directors™.

Special Business:

4,

10.

1.

To consider, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an drdinary Resolotion:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisiens of Article 111 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and alf
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1958, Mr Rajiv Saxena who was appointed as Director in casual vacancy
be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotetion”.

To consider, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Article 111 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and a!!
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr 8. Gajendran who was appointed as Director in casual vacancy
be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotetion”.

To consider, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisiens of Article 111 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr Hariit D. Bubber, who was appeinted as Director in casual vacancy
be and is hergby appointed as a Director of the Cuingany, liable to retire by rotztion”.

To consider, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Article 111 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and all
other applicabte provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr K. Mallikarjuna Fao, who was appointed as director in casual vacancy
be and is hergby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotetion”.

To consider, if thought fit, 10 pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Article 109 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and alf
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr A V L Narasimham, who was appointed as an Additional Director
by the Board under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and whe holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotatior”.

To consider, if thought fit, 10 pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an CGrdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Article 109 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 257 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, Mrs Sarita Boorugu, who was appointed as an Additional Director by
the Board under Section 260 of the Gompanies Act, 1956 and who holds office uto the date of this Annial General Meeting be and
is hereby appointed as a Oirector of the Company, liable to retire by rotation”.

To consider, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following r:sofution as a Special Resolulion::

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 31 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, in the existing Article
119 of the Articles of Association of the Company relating to Delegation of Powers by Board, the following be inserted as second paragraph
after the existing first paragraph:

Article 119 . Without prejudice to the general powers conferred by the prececing paragraph, the Divectors may from time to time
and at any time subjgct to the restrictions contained in the Act, delecate to such Managers, Secretaries, Principal Officers,
and other employees or other persons (including any firm or boly corporate) as they deem fit  any of the powers
and discretions authorized 1o be excercised by the Board for be time being vested with them.

To consider, if thought fit, to pass with or without medifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution::

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 81(1A), 117 and other applizable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956,
as amended for tfte time being, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India[Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
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Regufations, 2009 (the "SEBI Regulations), the provisions of the Foreign  Exchamge Management Act 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder, inciuding the Foreign Exchange Managemen- {Trensfer and issue of Securities Jy a resident outside India)
Regulation, 2000, the Foreign Exchange Management {Borrowing or Lending in Rupe :s) Regulations, 2000 Issue of Foreign Gurrency
Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares (through Depository Receipt Mechan sm} Screme, 1993, and the ules and regulations made
thereunder if applicable, and such other statutes, notifications, circulars, rules and reculations as may be asplicable and relevant and
as amended from time to time and the Memorandum and Articles of Assosiation of the Company as areended for the time being
and subject to such further approvals, consents, permissions, if any, of the Governmert of India, The Reserv: Bank of India {the “RBI"),
the Foreign Investment Promotion Board (the “HIPB"), the Securities Exchange= Board cf India {the "SEBI"}, the Registrar of Companies
Andhra Pradesh, the relevant Stock Exchanges where the shares of Companw are list«d or to be listed or ther regulatory authorities
as may be required under applicatle law or regulation and subject to conditiins as may be prescribed b any of them in granting
such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions which may be agreed to oy the 8)ard of Directors of te Company (the “Board™},
which the term shail be deemed to include any Committee constituted or to e consttuted by the Board o- any person{s) authorized
by the Board or its Committee for such purpose(s}, consent of the Company be and 5 hereby accorded te the Board in jts absolute
discretion, to create, offer, issug and alfot in the course of either in one or mote domestic offering(s) in india or in one or more foreign
market{s} abroad (irternational offering(s)}, including by way of qualified insttutional placement under the ICDR Regulations(“QIP~),
such number of equity shares and/or any securities linkad to, convertible hto or exchangeable for equits shares including without
limitation through Gilobal Depository Receipts {*GDRs”) and or Americar Derository 3eceipts ("ADRs”) and/or convertibie preference
shares and/or convertible debentures (compulsory and/ or optionally, fuily ard/or pamtly) and/or non-convertible debenturesior other
securities) with warrants and/or warrants with a right exercisable by the warant holders "o exchange or conver * such warrants with gquity
shares of the Company at a later date simultanecusly with the issue of non co wertible debentures and/cr Foeign Currency Convertible
Bonds {"FCCB"} and/or any other fully or partly paid securities / instrument / werrants, convertibie into or exctangeable for equity shares
at the option of the Company and/or the holders) of the security{ies} anc/or Securities linked to equity shares, {hereinafier collectively
referred to &s the “securities”), in one or more tranches, whether Rupee denom nated orforeign currency dencminated, to such investors
who are eligible to acquire such securities in accordance with all applicatle laws, rutes, regulations, guidelines and approvals, through
public issue (s), rights issue(s), preferential issue(s), private piacement(s) or any co nbination thereof, thriugh any prospects, offer
documents, offer ietter or circular, placerment document or otherwise, at suca time ar fimes and at such srice or prices subject to
cempliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approwals, at 1 discount or premiur to make price or prices
in such manner and on such terms and conditions inctuding as regards secusity, rate of interest etc., as mdy be deemed appropriate
by the Board in its ahsolute discretion, for an aggregate amount, in one¢ or more offering(s) and/ or in Cne or more tranches, not
exceeding Rs. 500 Crore {Rupees Five Hundred Crore), sither by way of offer far sale or sponsored issue of Securities (by one or more
existing shareholders of the Company) or through fresh issue of Securities or i1 any ccnbination thereof, and the Board shall have the
discretion to determine the categories of eligibte investors to whom the offer, issue a1d allotment shall be made to the exclusicn of
all other categories of investors at the time of such offer, issue and allotment cansidering the prevailing market conditions and aj other
relevant factors and wherever necessary in consuitation with advisor(s), and InderwrFer(s) appointed by tre Company.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above, the issce(s) of Securities may, subject to compliance
with ali applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals have all or any terms or combinations of erms, in accordance with
domestic and/or international practice, including, but not limited to, concitions in relaion to payment of interest, additional interast,
premium on redemption, prepayment and any other debt service payments wratsoeves and all other such trms as are provided in
offerings of such nature including terms for issue of additional equity shares or variationsof the conversion price of the securities during
the duration of the securities".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and/or any agency or body authorized by he Company may, sLbject to compliance with
all appiicable laws, rules, regulations, guidefines and approvals, issue certificates and /or Jepository receipts ircluding global certificates
representing the securities with such features and attributes as are prevalert in international andfor domestic capital markets for
instruments of such nature and to provide for the tradability or transferability thareof as per the international and/or domestic practices
and regulations and under the forms and practices prevalent in such internatisnal and or demestic capital markets".

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securities issued in foreign markets shall be deemed tc have bgen made abroad at the place of issue
of the securities in international capital market and shaii be governed by the zpplicabl« domestic or foreign laws and reguiations".

“RESGLVED FURTHER THAT the Company may enter into any agresments wth any zgency of body for th: issue, upon conversion
of the securities of equity shares of the Company in registered or bearer form with s ich features and attriutes as are prevaient in
internationai capital markets for instruments of this nature and to pravide for the tradabitity or free transferability t 1ereof as per internaticnal
practices and regulations, and under the form and practices prevalent in intewnational capital markets®.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Securities may be redeemed and/or converted into and/or exchanged for the equity shares of the
Company, subject te compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guiJelines v approvals, in a manner as may be provided
in the terms of their issue",

"RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to issue a1d allot =uch number of equits shares of the Company
as may be required to be issued and allotted upan conversion, exchange, recemptiom or cancellation of iy of the securities or as
may be necessary in accordance with the terms of the offerings and all suct equty shares shall rank pari passu with the existing equity
shares of the Company in all respects. except such right as to dividend as ma/ be prowided under the terme of the issue and in the
offer documents if any".
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the relevant date for the purpose of Pricing of securties (i) by way of Q'P/GDRs/ADRs/FCCBs/FCEBS or
by way of any preferential issue(s), shall be the date as specifisd under the applicatse law or regulations cr (if) in the event of conversion
or exchange of Securities issue under a QIP shall ba the date of the meeting in which the Board decides to open the issue®,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above rescivions the Board be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and/or things including but not limited to finalizazion and approval of he preliminary as well as the
document(s) determining the form and manner of the issue inciuding the class of investors to whom he securities are {0 be issued
and allotted, the nember of securities 1o be allotted, the issue price, the face vilue, the premium amount on the issue/conversion
exchange of the securities, if any, the rate of interest the execution of various trarsaction documents. creation of mortgage/charge in
accordance with Section 293(1) (a) of the Companies Act. 1956 in respect of any securities, either pari passu hasis or otherwise
as ft may in its absolute discretion deem fit and to settie all doubts that may arise ir relation to the issue, offer or allotment of securities
inciuding amending the terms of securities and subject to applicable faw for the ulilization of issue proceeds as it may in its absolute
discretion deem fit without being required to seek any further consent or approvil of the members shall be deemed 1o have given
their approval for all such acts, deeds, matters and/or things, expressiy by the awthority of this resoiution.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authotized to appoirt such consuitants, _ead Managers, Guarantor(s),
Depositories, Custodian(s), Registrar(s}, Agents{s) Authorized Represzntative(s), Trustee(s), Banker(s), Lawver(s), Merchant Banker(s)
and any other Advisor(s), Professional(s) and intermediaries as may be required end to pay them such fees, commission and other
expenses as it deems fit and enter into or execute all such agreement(s)/arrangerent(s})/MOU{s)/placerrent agreementis) underwriting
agreement(s)/deposit agreemeni(s) /trust deeds/subscription agreement/payment end conversion agency agreement(s)/ or any other
agreement{s) or document(s} with any such agencies, iisting of securities in demestic and/or inernationa: stock gxchanges  authorizing
any Director{s) or Officer(s) of the Company, to severally sign for and on behalf of the Company offer document{s), agreement(s),
arrangement(s}, applications, authority letter or any other related paper(s)/dccument(s), give any undertaking(s}, affidavit(s),
certification(s),declaration(s) as he/she may in his/her absolute discretion deem fit icluding without limitation to the. authority to amend
or modify such document(s)".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and other designated officers of the Gompany, be and are hereby severaily avthorized to make
alt filings including as regards the requisite listing applications/prospectus/offer dorument/registration statement or any armendment(s)
or supplement(s) thereof, and of any other relevant docurment(s) with the stock exchanges (in India or abroad), the R8I, the FIPB, the
SEBI, the Registrar of Companies Andhra Pradesh and such other authorities or irstitutions in India anc/or abroad for this purposes
and to do aii such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or incidental to give effect to the resolLtions above and the Common
Seat of the Company be affixed wherever necessary”.

RESOLVED FURTEHR THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to severally deegate all or any of its powers herein conferred
to any Committee of Directors or any executive (hrecior or Directors or any other officer of the Company, in order to give effects to
the above resolutions,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated in any of the
foregoing resolutions are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.

12. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 94 of the Companies Act, 1956, and any other applicable provisions, if any, the ‘Authorized
Share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from Rs. 22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Two Crore only) divided into
1,32,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 80,00,000 {8%) Preference Shares of Rs.11/- each to Rs.47,00,00,000 (Rupees Forty
seven Crore Only) divided into 3,82,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 80.10,000 (8%) Preference Shares of Rs.11/- each by
further increase in equity share capital of 8s. 25,00,00,000 {Twenty Five Crore) consisting of 2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
ranking pari-passu with the existing equity share capital of the Company.

“RESCLVED FURTHER THAT Clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is aftered by substitwting the foltowing new clause:

Glause 5 : The Authorized share capital of the Company is Rs 47,00,00,0(0 (Rupees Forty seven Crore only} divided into
3,82.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each and 80,00,000 (8%) Freference Shares of Rs.11/- each. The Company
has power from time fo time to increase or reduce its capital and issue share in the orig nal or new capital as equity
or preference shares and to attach to any of such shares any preference, rights, privileges, conditions or priorities in
payment of dividends or distribution of assets or otherwise subject to the same to any restrictions, limitations and
conditions and to vary, modify, abrogate any such rights, privileges and conditions and to vary any reguiations of the
Company as far as necessary ta give effect to the same and upon sub- division of a shere, to aportion the rights to
participate in the profits in any manner subject to the consent of th+ Government of Indiz or other order of the court,
if the same be necessary, being obtained before daing s90..

By order of the Board of Directors

Bangalore Chandrashekhar Hegde
August 10, 2010 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. Proxies, in order to be effective, shoutd be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office of ihe Company
not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173 {2} of the Companies Act, 1956 is annexed hereto.

3. Members holding physical shares are requested to notify promptfy any change in thein addresses to our Registrars & Sh_are Traqster
Agents, viz., Karvy Computershare Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad and those who have shares in efectronic mode to communicate to their depository
participants.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 23.08.2010 fo 29.09.2010 [both days
inclusive}

5. Members intending any iaformation about accounts are requested to send their queries atleast 7 days in =dvanc’ of the meeting.
Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173{2) of the Companias Act, 1956.
ITEM K0.4:

The Board of Directors at their meeting heid on December 17, 2009 appointed Mr. Raiiv Saxena in the casual vacancy caused by the resignation
of Mr. B.VN. Rao, whose term of office under Section 262 of the Companies Act, 1956 in the rormal course would have expired on September
24, 2011,

it is proposed to appoint Mr. Rajiv Saxena as a Director of the Company. The Company has received & notice under the provisions of Section
257 of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing the candidature of Mr Rajiv Saxenz far the office of Director, liable to refire on rotation.

Mr Rajiv Saxena holds ro shares in the Company.

A Brief resume in relation to his experience, functional expertise and memberships on other Bcards and Committees. as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure.

The resolution is recommended for the approval of the members.
Except Mr Rajiv Saxena, no other Director is interested or concerned in the proposed resolition.
ITEM NO.5: ¥

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on December 17, 2009 appointed Mr. S.Gajendran in the casual vacancy caused by the resignation
of Mr. N.C. Sarabeswaran, whose term of office under Section 262 of the Companies Act, ~956, in the normat course would have expired
on September 24, 2011,

It is proposed to appoint Mr. $.Gajendran as a Director of the Company. The Company has received a notice under the provisions of Section
257 of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing the candidature of Mr S.Gajendran for the ofice of Director, liable to retire on rotation.

Mr S.Gajendran holds no shares in the Company.

A Brief resume in relation to his experience, functional expertise and memberships on other Boards and Committees, as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure,

The resolution is recommended for the approval of the members.
Except Mr 5. Gajendran, no other Director is interested or concemed in the proposed reso ution.
ITEM NO.6: -

The Board of Directors at their meeting hetd on December 17, 2009 appointed Mr. Harjit 0. Bubber in the casuil vacancy caused by the
resignation of Mr. N.V.Varadarajulu, whose term of office under Section 262 of the Companies Act, 1956 in the normal course wouid have
expired on September 28, 2012,

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Harjit D. Bubber as a Director of the Company. The Company has received & notice under the provisions of
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing the candidature of Mr Harjit D. Bubber for the office of Director_ tiable to retire on rotation,

Mr Harjt D. Bubber holds no shares in the Company.

A Brief resuma in relation to his experience, functional expertise and memberships on other Boards and Gommittees, as required under Classe
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure.

The resolution is recommended for the approval of the members.
Except Mr Hariit D. Bubber, no other Director is interested or concerned in the proposed resolution.
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ITEM NO.T:

The Board of Directors at their megting held on December 17, 2009 appointed Mr. K. Mcllikarjuna Rao in the cagua! vacancy caused by the
resignation of Mr. Prem Kumar Amar and whose term of office under Section 262 of the Companies Act, 1955 in the normal course would
have expired on September 24, 2011,

tt is proposed to appoint Mr. K. Mattikarjuna Rao as a Director of the Company. The Company has received a noticg under the provisiqns of
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing the candidature of Mr K. Mallikarjuna Rao for the office of Director, liable to retire on
rotation.

Mr K. Mallikarjuna Rao helds no shares in the GCompany.

A Brief resume in relation to his experience, functional expertise and memberships on other Boards and Committees, as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure.

The resolution is recommendsd for the approval of 1ﬁe members. o
Except Mr K. Mallikarjuna Rao, no other Director is interested or concerned in the pro;osed resolution.
ITEM NO. 8

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting heid on February 25, 2010 appointed Mr AV L Narasimbam as an Additional Director
wel 25.02.2010. in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr A V L Narasirham holds office upte the date of this Annual General
Meeting and the Company has raceived a notice under the provisions of Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1356 from a member proposing
the candidature of Mr A V L Narasimham for the office of Director, liable to retire on rotation.

Mr A V L Narasimham 'hulds no shares in the Gompany.

A Brief resume in relation to his experience, functional expertise and memberships on otrer Boards and Committees, as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure.

The resolution is recommended for the approval of the members.
Except Mr A V L Narasimham, no other Director is interested or concerned in the proposed resolution.
ITEM NO.9: : r

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on August 10, 2010 appointed Mrs Sarita Boorugu as an Additional Director
we.f 10.08.2010. In terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mrs Sarita Boosugu holds office upto the date of this Annuat General
Meeting and the Company has received a notice under the provisions of Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from a member proposing
the candidature of Mrs Sarita Boorugu for the office of Director, liable to retire on rotation.

Mrs Sarita Boorugu holds no shares in the Company.

A Brief resume i relation to her experience, functional expertise and memberships on otier Boards and Committees, as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is set out in the Annexure.

The resolution is recommended for the approval of the members.
Except Mrs Sarita Boorugu, no other Directer is interested or concerned in the proposed resolution
ITEM NO.3D:

Article 119 of the Article of Asseciation of the Company defings about Delegation of Powers by Board to certain autherities. Due to transfers/
movement of authorized signateries from one place 1o other, difficulties are experiensed in operation of Bank Acceunts, representation to
various statutory authorities eic., Therefore, the present amendment to the articles will enable the Board to revise / amend / modify delegations
as they may deem think fit, from time to time. :

As required under Section 31 of the Companies Act, 1956, a special resolution is required for aiteration of Articies of Association. Accordingly,
the proposed resojution is recommended for the approval of the members.

None of the Directors are concerned or interested in the resolution.
ITEM NO.11:

The Company is going through a phase of $ubstantial gxpansion through organic and inorganic routes. The projects which the Company
are pursving includes expansion of existing Ferro Alioys units and mining activities, byth in india and abroad. The company will be required
1o seek additional financial assistance to meet these expansion plans. The funds required would be used for meeting the long term working
capital and capital expenditure reguirements, acquisition of companies/busingss/projects, diversification into power sector and other gengral
business reguirements.
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The consent of the shareholder is being sought By the special resolution for enabling e Board of Directors {the “Beard"] to issue securities
under qualified institutional placements [QIPs] category 1o the qualified institutional buyers [QIBs] in accordance with the iCOR reguiations
and to any other international / domestic investor through public issues. rights issues preferential issues, private placements or any
combination thereof.

Pursuant to the above, the Board may, in one or more tranches, issue nr allot equity shares, fuily convertible de)entures, partly convertible
debentures, non convertible debentures, with war.ant or any other securities which are corvertible into or exchangeable with equity shares
on such dates as may be determined by the Board but not later than such time period as permitted under the applicable law.

The QIP as proposed shall be subject to the provision of the ICOR Regufations including fricing as set out in the reguiation. Accordingly,
an enabling resolution is proposed to be passed fo give adequate flexibility and discretion %o the Board for finalise the terms of issue. The
securities issued pursuant to the offering may be listed on the Indian Stock Exchanges or ary other stack exchanges inside and outside India
or issued without any listing on Stock Exchanges to the extent permissible by the law.

The securities issued under QP or under domestic or international offering pursuant ta an offer nay, if necessary, be secured by way of mortgage,
hypothecation on the company's assets as may be finalized by the Board in consultation vath securities holders ¢ trustees of the holders of
the securities and enabling approval is also sought under section 293 (1) (a;} of the Comganies Act, 1956.

The approval of the shareholders is also sougnt by the special resolution for enabling the Board to create / offer / 13sue and allat in the course
of either one or more internaticnal offering(s) in one or more foreign market and / or in the co irse of one or more domestic offering(s) including
by way of QIP under ICDR regulations such number of equity shares and / or any securities linked to, convertible or exchangeabie for equity
shares, including without fimitation through GDRs / ADRs / fully convertible debentures = partly convertible debentures / non convertible
debentures with warrant / any other securities, which are convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at the option of the company
and / or holder(s) of the securities as the Board may decide, at such time and at such price as the Board may in consultation with lead managers,
adviscrs and other intermediaries as they think fit.

Section 81(1A} of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant clause of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges provides, inter-alia that
when it is proposed to increase the issued capital of a Company by allotment of further Equity Shares, such fu-ther equity shares shail be
offered to the existing equity shareholders of such Company in the manner faid down in the Cection 81 (1A} of the Companies Act, 1956 uniless
the sharehalders in the general meeting decide otherwise. As the aforesaid resolution pro=ide for or may result into issue of equity shares
to persons other than the existing shareholder(s) of the Company, consent of the shareho ders is being sought pursuant to section 81{1A)
and all other applicabie provisions,  of the Companies Act, 1956 and the SEBI {Guidelin-s).

The Board believes that such issue is in the interest of the Company and therefore, recomniends passing of the special resolution cpntained
in the notice.

Nene of the directors are concerned or interested in the resolution except as shareholders of the Company.
ITEM NOD. 12

It is proposed to increase the authorized share capital of the Company commensurate with he operations of the Gompany including the need
to issue further shares in the near future. it is, therefore, proposed 1o increase the Au horized Share Capital of the Company from Rs.
22,00,00,000[Rupees Twerty Two Crore only] divided into divided into 1,32,00,000 Equiry Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 80,00,000 (8%)
Preference Shares of Rs.11/- each to Rs.47,00,00,000 {Rupees Forty-Seven Crore Oily) divided into 3,82,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each and 80,00,000 {8%) Preference Shares of Rs. 11/- gach by further increase i Equity Share capital of Rs, 25,00,00,000 {Twenty
Five Crore) consisting of 2.50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each which will rank pari-p issu in all respect wilh the existing equity shares
in the Company. The proposed increase of Authorised Share Capital requires approval of members at the Genzral Meeting.

The resolution is accordingly recommended for the approval of the members.

None of the Directors are interested or concerned in the above resclution except to the extent of-their share hotding.

By ardar of the Board of Directors

Bangalore Chandrashekhar Hegde
August 10, 2010 Company Secretary

4th AnnLal Report 2009-2010



Details of Directars seeking appointment / re-appointment at the fcrthcoming Annual Eaaeral Meeling

{Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Lisliig Agreement)

Membership of
Name of the i Date of Expertise in Speciic + | Directorships in other Public | Committees in
Director Date of Birth Appointment functional areas Quaification Limited Companies other Public
Limited
Mr. / Mrs. Companies
Rajiv Saxena 30.09.1958 12122000 |24 vears of experience, including 5 C.A Six Sigma Investments Limited NIL
years as practising Chartered Matrix Entertanment Limited
Accountant and partner in a profes- Matrix Metal _imited
sional practice, in the metals & XPO Gulf Limeted
ferrous alloys business, enterlain- New Tasman Resources Lid
ment, hospitality and construction Comunique Linited
industries and in the financial ser- Date Consult Limited
vices industry, World Media Group Limited
Oceanic Entesprises Limited
Matrix Investrents Limited
Matrix Properties Limited
Bossoe Offshore Limited
§. Gajendan 07.07.1944 17.12.2009 |[Retired as Executive Director of B.E. Sun Flag Iron & Steel [T
Industrial Development Bank of In-{ (F ectrical) [Iindustriel Lirrfied
dia. He has wide ranging experi- Viay Electrical Appliance
ence in industrial developement and Limited
financial sectar
K. Mallikarjuna Rao] 19.06.1952 17.12.2009 [ Has over 35 years eperience to his| E.Com., NIL NiL
credit. Former head of Finance of GMRJL.L B, FCA.
Group and joined GER Group of
Comparnies in 2005 and taken the
responsibiity of Fnance. Widely trav-
elled and expert in finance managemnt. )
Harjith D Bubber 18.09.1958 17.12.2009 | Over 30 years experience and has 3.Com- NIL "N
successfully run indusiries in the
textile and Steel Industries. He has
been associated with expansions and
setting up of Greenfield plants through
successful project management tech-
nigues. He has been associated with
raising finance for the projects
’ through effective liaison and commu-
nication with banks and Financial
Institutions.
AV L Narasimham| 30.04.1947 25022010 |40 years of experience in Preduc- B.E. NIl NI
tion and Operation of Ferro Alloys. | {Metaliurgical)
He is Technical Advisor to Sri Vasavi "
industries Limited
Sarita Boorugu 17.06.1980 10.08.2010 | Over 10 Yeras experience in Top MBA  -|Satidham Syntex Limited NIL
Level Management. Successful| fom UK |Sri Vasavi Hldings &
Enterpreneur and floated several com- Investments timitd
panies in the filed of Ports, Infra- e-soft Censiiting Limited
structure, 17, Sugar, Textiles etc., SPS Textites & Industries Lid.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Jo Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present their Fourth Annual Report of the Company tagether weth the Audited Accounts for the year ended March
31, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. In Lakhs)

2009-10 2008-09

Sales Income 11,475.3% 10,080.36
Total Income 11,522.79 10,101.64
Profit before interest and depreciation 1186.02 {85.49)
interest 39.73 159.96
Depreciation 229.0% 227.22
Profit before Tax 917.20 (472.13)
Provision for —

- Current Tax 251.39 -

- Deferred Tax 72.35 {157.57)

- Fringe Benafit Tax - 0.43
Profit after Tax 593.46 {314.99)
Balance brought forward from previous year (42.14}) 272.85
Balance available for appropriations 551.32 (42.14)
Preference Dividend 138.42 ' -
Income-tax on Preference Dividend 22,99 -
Bafance carried forward to Balance Sheet 389.91 {42.14)

REVIEW OF GPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE ;

Your Directors are pleased to inform that the Company has put up a stellar performance with a record production of 20,847.91 MT of Ferro
Alloys products as against 17,216.18 MT in the previous year, an increase of 21.09% anc this exemplary performance was accomplished
inspite of the remnants of global meltdown lingering on in the economy for part of the year and shut down of one of the furnaces for
four months for relining. Sales of Ferro Alloys have touched 23,751.54 MT during the y:ar as against 15,555.43 MT in the previous year,
an increase of 52.68%. The turnover for the year has increased 1o Rg 11522.79 lakh registe ing a growth of 14% aver 2008-05. Your Company
is back on a heatthy sign by registering a Net Profit of Rs.593.46 lakh against a loss of Rs.314.99 lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDENT
Your Directors recommend Dividend of 8% on Preference Sharas. .

Keeping in view the need to conserve resources to plough back the same in the busin:ss for further expansions, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year on equity shares.

SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE

Effective from 30.11.200%, the Registered Office of the Company has been shifted from Now 6-3-8bb/1/G2, Greenlands, Begumpet, Hyderabad
- 500 016 to Ravivalasa Village - 532 212 Tekkali Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Development:

-

The High Carbon Ferro Chrome (HCFG) is one of the major ingredients in the manufacture of stainless steel. The consumption of HGFC is directly
proportional to the consumption of stainless steel. Hence the demand and supply of HCFC i; decided based on the prospects of stainless steel
industry. The global stainless steel market which is estimated at 20 million tones, is expacied to grow at a steady pace of 10% p.a However,
the onset of Glebal economic meltdown from mid 2008 has seen the demand for sta:nless steel plummetted by arcund 7% with its conseguential
impact on the demand and prices of HCFG . The second half of the year 2009-10 witnessed signs of recovery with the prices of HCFC on
the ascending mode.

FUTURE OUTLOCK:

After a shiggish three years period, the Company expects the demand for HCFC to grow a steady pace in line with the demand for stainless
steel. As stainless steel is finked to life style development across globally, the consumptic is expected to constantly rise. The consumption
of stainless steel in China has gone up by 25%. Though there is an interrmittent fluctuatiors in the HCFC prices, it is expected to stabilize as
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the gloomy atmosphere surrounding the global economy is over. As the global demand for stainiess steel is expected to touch 25- 28 mitlion
tones by 2012, it will throw open vast opportunities for HCFC manufacturers.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Domestic demand for Ferro Chrome stood at about 0.54 Million MT during the year £009-10. A continuous; demand for stainless steel in
the international market will throw significant opportunities to this business. However, expansion of projects by existing players who are having
poth mines, power plants and established in other regions of the country may iead fc negative impact. The procurement of raw material
and the existing monopolistic pricing is always considered a threat to this indisstry in addition to frequent changes in power tariff.

EXPORT AND IMPORTS
During the year under review, your Company made exports worth Rs.3618.29 lakhs axd not had made any direct imports.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has put in place a well developed internal controt system and an internal Audit System commensurate with its size and activities.
The periodical reports are securitized by the management and placed before the Audit Committee along with its reply. The weaknesses pointed
out in the reports bave been rectified and the suggestions for improvement were impiemented in letter and spirit.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has given a high degree of importance in developing the human capital and its continual improvement. The Management focuses
on safe work practices and procedures at all times.

Initiatives such as rewards for suggestions, quality circles etc., have been taken up to involve the employees and take innovative ideas to
solve day to day work related problems.

Industrial relations with the Union and the employees were good and harmonious. Your Ccmpany has implemented ali employee welfare schemes
as per the Company poficy and wage agreement. As on March 31, 2010, thz numbe- of employees on the rolls of the Company stood at
231,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Management discussion and analysis repart containing your company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectation mgy constitute
certain statement, which are forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws anc regulations. Your company's operation may inter atia
be affected by the supply and demand situations, input pricc and the availability, chanmes in the governmen: regulations, tax faws and other
factors.

DIRECTORS

Mr B V N Rao, Mr N V Varadarajuiu, Mr N C Sarabeswaran, Mr U Nareshkumar and Mr Frem Kumar Amar have tendered their restgnation w.e.f.
17.12.2009 and ceased to be Directors, '

Pursuant 1o Section 262 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article No. 111 »f the Articles of Association, Mr Rajiv Saxena,
Mr Harjith D. Bubber, S. Gajendran, Mr Prashant Boorugu and Mr K Mallikarjuna Rao were appointed as D rectors w.e.f. 17.12.2009 in the
casual vacancies caused by the aforesaid resignations. Mr. Rajiv Saxena, Mr. . Gaendran and Mr. K. Mallikarjuna Rac hold office upto
September 24, 2011 and Mr. Harjit D. Bubber holds office upte September 28, 2012 However, it is proposed to appoint Mr, Rajiv Saxena,
Mr. Harjit D. Bubber, Mr. . Gajendran, and Mr. K. Mallikarjuna Rao as Directors at th: ensuing Annual Gereral Meeting. Notices have heen
received from a member, pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act. 1956, together with the priscribed deposit, proposing the
appointments of Mr. Rajiv Saxena, Mr. Harjit D. Bubber, Mr. S. Gajendran, and Mr. K. Mallikarjuna Rao as Jirectors,

Mr Prashant Bocrugu, Managing Director ceased to be Director and Managing Director ¢- the Company with ef-ect from 25.02.2010 consequent
to his resignation.

In terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr A V L Narasimnham and Mrs Sarita Boorugu were appoirted as Additional Direclors
on the Board with effect from 25.02.2010 and 10.08.2010 respectively. They hold office untit the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Notices have been received from a member, pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, tegether with the prescribed deposit, proposing
the appointments of Mr. A.V. L. Narasimham and Mrs. Sarita Boorugu as Directors al the ensuing annual Jeneral meeting.

Suitable resolutions are being separately proposed for their appointments as Directors of the Company.

As tpe Board consists of Directors in casual vacancy and Additional Directors, there s no director who is Hable 1o retire by rotation under
Section 256(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 and consequently, no subject relating to appoiniment of Directors in place of those retiring is placed
in the ordinary business of the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting

Your Board of Directors place on record, its appreciation of the services of all the outgoing Directors.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217[2AA] of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis of explanation given by the Execttives of the Company and
also subject to the disclosures in the Annual Accounts, your Directars confirm as under:

i. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been fillowed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures.

i That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made jucgments and that estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year of the Gompany for that pericd.

i, That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting ‘ecords in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1556 for safequarding the assets of the Sompany and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

iv.  That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2010 on a going concern basis.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company actively supports the corporate social responsibility in the field of education heaith, hygiene & senitation, empowerment and
community development programmes in the areas surrounding the company's project site. Your Company continues to make significant
contribution to promote sustainable livelihoods of people living in and arotnd its factory zones by providing educational support, technical
assistance, financial assistance, organizing medical camps, etc., Your Company also provides hygiene drinking water to nearby village and
facilitates, medicat aid in times of emergency.

FIXED DEPOSITS
During the year under review, your Gompany neither invited nor accepted ans fixed deposits from the public.
CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

Report on Gorporate Governance and Certificate of Auditors of the Company for the due com liance of code of Corderate Governance pursuant
to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament are attached and form part of this Report.

PERSONMEL RELATIONS
During the year under review, relationship with the employees continued to remain cordigl.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNICAL ABSORPTION, FOREHGN EXCHANGE EARKING 3 AND OUTGO.,

The information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technical Absorption, Foreign Exchame -arnings and outgo pursuant to Section 217(1){e)
of the Companies Act, 1856 read with Companies [Disclosure of Particulars in the Repert of the Board of Directors} Rules, 1988, is given
in the Annexure forming part of this report.

AUDITORS

The Auditors, M/s. Venkatadri & Co, Chartered Accourntants, retire at the conclusion of the emuing Annual Genera Meeting and being eligible,
offer themse’lves {or re-appointment. They have confirmed their willingness to act as Aud tors of the Company for the financial year 2010-
11 and confirmed that their re-appointment, if made, would be within prescribed limits uncer Sxction 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The _Imormation requited under Section 217 [2A] of the Companies Act, 1956, read with C)mpanits (Particulars of Empioyees) Rules, 1975
is given in Annexure forming par: of this report. ’

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge and express their grateful appreciation for the co-operation and assistarce received from Banks, Government
Authorities, Customers and Suppiers.

r

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the total commitment shown by each and every employee of the Company.

Your Directors also thank the sharehoiders for the confidence reposed by them in the management of the Company and for their continued
support and co-operation.

On behsif of the Board of Directors

Bangaiore $ Gajendran
August 10, 2010 Chairman of the Meseting
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Information as per Section 217 {2A) read with Companias (Particulars) Employees) Fules, 1875
and forming part of the Directors Report for tor tre year ended March 31, 2010

. . i - Firat loyment
S. | Name and Designation| Remuneration | Natre of Empioy- | Nature of | Jualification | Date of Last emp
No. of the Emplogyee Received ment whether | quties of the & commence- | Age held befors
otherwise employment Company
i Employed through the year and in receipt of remuneration aggegating Rs. 24 G0.000/- or more p.a.
NiL
Il Employed for part of the year and in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 2,00,000/- or more p.m.
1. [U. Naresh Kumar Rs. 31.43 Lakh Contractual Overatl B.E.. MBA., | 20.69.2006 | &7 Doshion Ltd.
supervison of Ahmedabad
plant and Designation-CEQ
designated
as Executive
Director

Cronimet Alloys India Lirnited



FORM A
[See Rule 2]

Conversation of Energy
A Power and Fuel Consumption

SI. Description Current Year| Previous Year
No. 2009-10 2008-09
1. Electricity
a.  Purchased — Units 8,15,82,200 | 6,76,79,600
Total amount — Rs. 19,57,15,270 | 16,58,15,020
Rate per Unit [Rs.] 2.40 2.45
h.  Own Generation:
i Through Diese! Generator - Units NIL NIL
Units per Itr of diesel — Cost/unit
ii. Through steam turbing/generator - Units NIL NIL
Units per Itr of fuel oil/gas - cost/units
2 Coal [Specify quality and where used] NIL NiL
Quantity {Tonnes]
Total Gost
Average rate
3. Furnace Qi
Quantity [ltr] 1,68,000 1,44,000
Total Amount — Rs. 47,06,167 £2,43,133
Average Rate — Rs. 28.02 36.41
4, Others internal generation [piease specify]
Quantity NiL NiL
Total Cost
Rate / Unit
B Consumption per unit of production
1. Electricity — Units 3508.35 3,931.16
2. Furnace Qil - Hr 8.06 8.36
3. Coal {specify quality] NIL NIL
4, Dthers [specify] NIL NIL
FORM B
[See Rule 2j
A. Conservation of energy:
(a) Endrgy conservation measures taken: NIL
(b} Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented
for reduction of consumption of energy: NIL
{c} Impact of the measures at {(a) above for reduction of energy
consumption and conseqguent impact on the cost of -
production of goods: NIL

(d} Total energy censumption and energy consumption per unit of
production as per Form A of the Annexure in respect of industriey

specified in the Schedule thereto

Form A encio%ed

B. Technology absorptien

{e) Efforts made in technolegy absorption

NIL

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

()  Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports,
development of new export markets for products and services;

and export plans;

As the share of exports in the total
turnower of the Company s very small,
the Foreign Exchange earned is negligible.
Howe-rer, the Company wil continue to
lay moare emphasis on increasing the
share in export market

(g} Total Foreign Exchange used and earned 2009-201¢0 2(:08-2009
Forgign exchange eamings - in lakh Rs. 3318.29 Rs.7482.59
Foreign Exchange autgo NIL Rs. 46293
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company believes that sound corparate governange is critical and of paramount imoortance 1o enhance and retain investors trust. The
phitosophy of the Company is founded upon the basic tenets of transparency, integrity, Ronesty, accoumabllity upholding its values and beliets
which will reverberate in every actions in ling with the spirit of the principles of goverlance. We recognize that governance is a CONSGIOUs
and continuous process across the organization, which enables the Company 10 adopt best practices t0 retain and enhance the trust of all
our stakeholders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises Directors including a Non-executive Chairman and Non Executive Directors who are independent as defined in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement. All important strategic policy matters are deliberated at the Board Meetings where the role of Independent Directors
are crucial. Independent Directars are Professionals with high credentiais who activels contribute in the deliberations of the Board.

Name of Attendance Particulars viembership in Boards of other
the Director Category public limited companies
S/Shri Board At last AGM As As Commitiee
Meeting | 28.08.20608 | Jirector Chairman | Member
B ¥V N Rao* NEC 5 Yes 8 1 3
U Naresh Kumar* ED 5 Yes 1 - -
N C Sarabeswaran® NEID 4 Yes 9 5 P
N V Varadarajulu™ NEID 9 Yas 1 -
Prem Kumar Amar* NEID 4 Yes
Rajiv Saxena@ NEC 1 MA 12 - -
Prashant Boorugu@ MD 3 HNA
$ Gajendran@ NEID 3 NA 2 - -
K Mallikarjuna Rao@ | NEID 3 NA - i - 4
Harjith D Bubber@ NEID 3 NA - - -
A VL Narasimham# [ NEID NA NA -
NEC - Non-executive Chairman ED - Exscutive Director NEID — Non-executive Independent Director
MD - Mananging Director
* - upto 17.12.2009 @ — from 17.12.2009 :
@ - Mr Prashant Boorugu ceased to be a Director & MD wedf. 95.02.2010 and #Mr AVL Narasimham was appointed as Director w.e.f.

25.02.2610.

Seven Board Meetings were held during the year 2009-10 viz., on May 26, July 17, Sentember 28, October 28, December 17, 2009 & January
30 and February 25, 2010

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transaction with any non-g cecutive director during the year 2009-10.

The brief particulars of the Directors of the Company proposed to be appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting are given in the AnnexLire
to the Notice.

Audit Committee
Composition of the Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee comprises 3 members viz., Mr. N G Sarabeswaran, Ghairman, Mr. BV N Rao and Mr. N V Varadarajulu, Members o
the Committee upto 17.12.2009 and thereafter appointed Mr. S Gajendran, Chairman, Mr. K Mallikarjuna Rac and Mr. Harjith D Bubber a
Members. All are independent Directors and have finance background.

The Auditors, Internal Auditors and other members of senior management are permanent invitegs.
Meeting and attendance during the year

Four Meetings were held during the year 2009-10 viz., on May 26, July 17, October 28, 2009 and January 30, 2010. The attendance ¢
the Committee members is as follows:
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$.No.| Mame of the Member No. of Meeting
Held Altended

1. Mr B V N Rao@ 4 3
2. #Mr N C Sarabsswaran@
3 Mr N V Varadarajulu@
4
5

Mr S Gajendran*
. Mr K Mallikarjuna Rao*
6 Mr Harjith D Bubber* 4

N S
[T PV

@ ceased welf 17.12.2009 *appointed w.e.f. 17.12.2009
The terms of reference is as prescribed under provisions of the Companies Act, 1856,

3

fRemuneration Commitiee

The Remuneration Commiftee meets to consider whenever matters pertaining to the -emuneration payable including any revision to
Managing Director / Executive Directors / Non Executive Directors. .

Composition of the Remuneration Commitiee

The Remuneration Committes comprises three members viz., Mr. N. C. Sarabeswaran, Chairman, Mr. B. V. N. Rezo and Mr. N. V. Varadrajulu
as members upto 17.12.2009 and thereafter reconstituted  with Mr S Gajendran as Chairman and Mr K Mallikarjuna Rao and Mr A
¥ L Narasimham as Members.

The Remuneration Committee had not met during the year 2009-10 as there were no issuss.

Terms of Reference

The Remuneration Committee, inter alia, shaik

¢ Determine and recemmend 1o the Board, the remuneration payable including any revision in remuneration payable to Managing
Directors/ Executive Directors/ Mon-Executive Divectors.

& Take into consideration and ensure compliance of provisions under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, while determining the
remuneration.

¢ To consider such other matters as the Board may advise. )

C. Remuneration Policy

i} Remuneralion to Executive Directors
Remuneration to the Executive Directors comprises Salary, Allowances & PergLisites and performanse incentive.

The Committee shall take into account the financia! position of the Company, prevaling trend in the indusTy, quatification, experience
and past performance of the persons. The incentive is determined on performance parameters as set ot in the Company's Policy
and is also based on certain pre-agreed performance..

Details of remuneration paid during the linancial year 2009-10 are furnished hereunder:

(Rupees in_Lakhs)
Name of the Direcior | Salary | Allowances & Perquisites Incentive { Total *

Mr. U. Naresh Kumar §.49 18.84 3.08 30.41 -

*Contribution to Provident Fund and cther benefits are excluded.

D.

Remuneration o Non-Executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors are paid sitting fee for atiending each meeting of the Board and / or Committee thereof. The Company also
reimburses the out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Directors for attending the meeting. The details of sitting fee paid 10 the Non-
executive Directors for the financial year 2009-10 are as under:

Name of the Direclor | Sitting Fees Rs.
Mr N C Sarabeswaran 65,008
Mr NV Varadarajulu 80,000
Mr Prem Kumar Amar 40,000
Mr Rajiv Saxena 10,000
Mr S Gajendran 20,000
Mr Harjith O Bubber 20,000
Mr K. Mallikarjuna Rao 20,000
Mr AV Narasimhan NIL
Total 2,955,000

4th Annuel Repart 2009-2010




Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee

A.  Composition of the Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee

The Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee comprises Mr. U Naresh Kumar and Mr N V Varadarajulu. an Independent Dirgct
was the Chairman upto 17.12.2009 and thereafter reconstituted with Mr. Rajiv Saxena as Chairmar and Mr Prashant Boorugu [upt

25.02.2010], Mr. Harjith D Bubber and Mr. A V L Narasimhan [from 25.02.2010] as Members.

The functions of the Gommittee include (i) dealing with the investors complaints viz., delay in transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annu:
Report, Dividends / Share Certificates, dematerialization of shares, replacement of lost/ stolen/ mutilated share certificates, etc, (i

investigate into investers complaints and take necessary steps for redressal Dereof

B. Meetings of the Sharehoiders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

Four meetings were held during the year 2009-10 viz., on May 26, July 17, Jctober 28, 2009 and January 30, 2010.

C. Attendance of Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Cemmitiee Members wer: as under:

No. of Meeling
8.Mo. | Name of the Member
Held | Aftended
1. Mr U Nareshkumar@ 4 3
2. Mr N V Varadarajulu@ 4 3
3 Mr Rajiv Saxena* 4 1
4 Mr Prashant Boorugu*$ 4 1
5. Mr Harjith B Bubber* 4 1
6. Mr AVL Narasimham - -

@ceased w.ef 17.12.2009

*appointed w.e.f. 17.12.2009
$Ceased to be a Director w.ef. 25.02.2010 and Mr A V L Narasimham appointed w.e.f. 25.02.2010
D. The foliowing detalls of complaiats received and resolved during the financial year 2008-10

St No. i complaints
No. Particulars
Received | Resoived | Pending
1 Complaint refating to transfer of shares 20 20 -
2 Non receipt of Dividend Warrants - - -
3 Non-receipt of Securities 30 30 -
4 Non-receipt of Annual Report 1 1
5 Nan-receipt of duplicate/transmissicn/deletion of 3Cs - -
6 Non receipt of securities after transfer 5 5
TOTAL 56 88 -

5. General Body Meatings

(a) Annual General Meetings

Details of tast three Annual General Meetings heid are furnished as under: -

Year Date & Time Venue Special Resoluliors passed
2006-07 | 25.08.2007 | KLN Prasad Auditorium NIL
11.30 AM Federation House
HYBERABAD - 500 004
2007-08 | 25.09.2008 | KLN Prasad Auditorium NIL
11.30 AM Federation House
HYDERABAD - 500 0{4
2008-05 | 29.09.2009 ] KLN Prasad Auditorium NIL
10.3¢ AM Federation House
HYDERABAD — 580 004
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Postal Ballot

During the Financial Year 2008-10, two resolutions were passed by Postal Ballot for Shifting of Registered Qffice from Hyderabad tn‘Ravivalasa
village [within the State of Andhra Pradesh] and change of the Company name from GMR Ferro Alloys & Industries Limited to Gronimet Alloys
india Limited.

6. Disclosures

(i)  Disclosure on materiaily significant relaied party transactions that may have polential conflict wil1 the interests of Company
at large:

There were no such transactions which may have potertial conflicts with the interests of the Company at large.

(i) Details of nen-compliance, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBY or any statutory autharity,
on any maiter related to capital markels, during the last three years.

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any mater r ated to capital markets during the last {hree years,
Hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed by the stock exchanges ar SEBt or any statutory authority.

(iiiy Whistle blower policy and affirmation that no personnel has been danied a:cess to the Audit Committee.

With & view to rmaintain high levet of legal, ethical and moral standards and 1o provide a platform for the employees to voice their
concern on any matpractices, impropriety, abuse or wrongdoing, the Company has formuiated a whistle blower poiicy. The employees
can raise his/her concern to the designated person and necessary action will b taken. This mechanism has been communicated
to the employees. During the year under review the Company has nct received any complaint or concesn.

(v) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatery requirements of this ciause.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements on Cerparate Governance as specified in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. :

Sp far the adoption of non-mandatory requirements are concerned, the Company has constituted a Remuneration Committee of
the Board of Directors and the whistle blower policy.

(v} Code of Conduct

Company has adopted the code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management, as required under Clause %9 of the
Listing Agreement. The code is posted on the company's website www.gilin  The Board members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code on an annuai basis. A declaration to this effect signed by the Director forms
part of this report.

(vi) Corporaie ¥dentity Number (CIN)

The Corporate Identity Number of the Company alotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
is: 127101AP2006PLC049591

(vii) Compliance certificate o the auditors

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company M/s. S. Venkatadri & 0., Cha-tered Accountants ccnfirming comptiance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is arnexed to this Report.

(viii) Entrepreneur Risk Management
The Company has risk management systems commensurate with the size o~ the Company.
{ix) Secretarial Audi

A gualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out secretarial audit to recon -ile the total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited, (NSDL) and Central Depository Services {India) Limited {CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The
secretarial audit report confirms that the totat issued/paid up capital ¢f the ¢a ried is in agreement with the tota! numbes of shares
in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares. This audit is caried out every quarter and report thereon is submitted
1o the Stock Exchanges and is placed before the Shareholders / \nvestors Grievance Committee is well Board of Directoss.

7. Means of Communication

The Notice, Annua! Report and other communications have been sent to sharehol lers by post. The quarterly/ annua! financial tesults
of the Company as per Ciause 41 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges are published in “Bus ness Line/ MINT" and “"Andhra
Bhoomi”, Andhra Jyothi (regicnal daily). The quarterly fannual financial results, shareholding pattern and other updates of the Company
have been posted on the Compary’s website: www.gfil.in. Besides, the Gompany ilso submits, inter-ali, 1o the Stock Exchanges, the
Annual Report: quarterly/ nalf yearly/ yearly unaudited/ audited financial results; shareholding pattern; secretarial audit report; disclosure
as per SEB! (SAST) Regulations and SEBI {Prohibition of Insider trading) Regulatons; Limited Review Reports of Auditors; details of
appointment/ resignation of Directors and Company Secretary and such other seforts as may be specified.
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B. General Shareholder information

Anneal General Meeling
Date

Time

Venue

Septermber 29, 2010
11.00 AM

Regd Office: RAVIVALASA VILLAGE - 532 21%
Tekkali Mandal, Srikakulam Dist. AR

Financial Calendar :: Financial Year : April 1 to March 31

Financial Calendar

Declaration af Unaudited
Financial Resulls

Quarter 1
Quarter 2
Quarter 3
Quarter 4

April fo June 30, 2018
July to September 30, 2010

October to December 31, 2010

January to March 31, 2011

August 10, 2010
Before 2" week of Movember 2010
Before 2™ week of February, 2011
Before 2™ week of May, 201°

Annual General Meeting for 2010-11

Date of Book Closure
Dividend payment date

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Before September 30, 2011

September 23 to 29, 2010 [both days inclusive]

No dividend recommended for Equity Shares and
recommended dividend on Preference Sharec.

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhay Towers

Dalal Street, MUMBAI - 400 001
Tel Nos.: 022 - 2272 1233 / 34

Fax No. : 022 - 2272 3121
Stock Code 532990

National Stock Exchange of india Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5™ Fioor, Polt No. G/ 4

G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex

Bandra [E], MUMBAI - 400 051

Tel Nos. : 022 - 26598100 - 14

Fax No. . 022 - 26598237/38

Stock Code CRONIMET
Mumabi Stock Exchange Natio 1al Stock Exchange of India Limited

Month High Price | Low Price SENSEX Month Hig1 Price | Low Price NIFTY
Apr '08 31.00 24.05 11403.25 Apr ‘08 30.90 24.10 3473.95
May ‘09 44,45 24.00 14625.25 May '09 43.70 24.25 4448.95
Jun 09 42.65 27.50 14493.84 Jun ‘08 42.00 27.10 4,291.10
Jul 09 32.90 24,15 15670.31 Jui '08 33.00 25.1% 4636.45
Aug ‘09 35.55 20.15 15666.64 Aug ‘08 35.00 24.00 4,662.10
Sep 09 41.30 27.05 17126.84 Sep ‘09 41.50 26.7C 5083.95
Oct'09 36.95 28.35 15896.28 Oct '09 35.10 28.5C 471170
Nov ‘08 32.95 27.15 16926.22 Nov ‘08 33.00 27.10 5032.70
Dec'09 3890 30.08 17464.81 Dec ‘09 40.00 29.50 5201.05
Jan'10 44 00 34.00 16357.96 Jan ‘10 41.50 34.25 4882.05
Febh *10 40.00 3210 16429.55 Feb '10 39.40 29.25 4922.30
Mar ‘10 41.75 34.45 1752777 Mar '10 41.70 34.40 524310
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The perfermance of the Company's slock price yig-3-vis 3eN5es The performance of the Company's stock price vis-a-vis Nifty
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VIli. Registrar & Transfer Agents
Karvy Computershare Pvi. Ltd.
Unit: Cronimet Alleys India Limited
Pigt No. 17 to 24, Vittial Rao Nagar
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081
Phone  : (040) 23420812 to 24
Fax © {040} 23420814
E-mail 1D ;. einward.ris@karvy.com

IX. Share Transler System

95.81% of the shares of the Company are in electronic form. Regarding transfer of shzres held in physical form, the transfer documents
can be lodged with Karvy Computershare Pvt. Lid. or at the Registered Office of the Company and the szme are processed within a
perod of 30 days from the date of receipt subject to the documents being valid andicomplete in all respects. The Board of Diractors
of the Company has delegated the powers of approving transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate share certificates etc., to the Share
Allotment and Transfer Committee. The minutes of the Committee meetings are placed iefore the Board. The Company obtains half yearly
certificate from a Company Secretary in practice on compliance regarding share tran=fer formalities and submits a copy thereof to the

Stock Exchanges in terms of Clause 47(c) of the Listing Agreement. v

X. Distribution of shareholding of equity shares as on March 31, 2010

$1. No. | Category [Shares] Holders Shares % %o total shares

i 1 - 5000 | 19520 2184305 17.78
2 5001 - 10000 44 313027 255
3 10001 - 20000 15 195977 1.60
4 20001 - 30000 3 70285 0.57
5 30001 - 40000 2 72915 0.5%
6 40001 - 50000 2 092218 0.75
7 50001 — 100000 5 390885 3.18
8 100001 and above 2 8965683 72.98
TOTAL | 19593 |12285295 100
X1 Shareholding pattern of Equity Shares as at March 31, 2010 -~
Sl. No.| Category No. Ne of Shares | % to total »quity shares
1 Promoters
i. Bodies Corporate 1 8658441 70.48
ii. Individuals / HUF - - -
2 Financial Institutions / Banks 3 237617 1.93
3 Clearing Members 54 49838 0.-1
4 HUF 190 68328 0,26
5 Bodies Corporate 394 801159 6.12
6 Non Resident Indians 152 6282% 0.1
7 Qverseas Bodies Corporate 1 152 0.0
8 Individuals 18794 2260197 18.10
9 Trusts 1 146202 1.19
10 Mutual Funds 3 532 0.0
TOTAL 19593 12285295 100. 0
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XIl. Dematerialisation of shares and liguidity

The shares of the Copmpany are compuisorly traded in dematerialised farm and are available for trading wn both the Depositories in India
viz., National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSOL) and Central Depository Services (Irdia) Ltd. (CDSL). The Gompany's shares are regularly
traded on the Mational Stock Exchange of India Lid. and the Bombay Stock Exchaige Ltd.,

XIli. Mode of Equity Shares held
The Company has registered with NSDL and CDSL and the ISIN issued to the ejuity shares of the Company is: INE592101011.
The mode of holding of the Company’s equity shares as on March 31, 2010 is as under:

Description j Mo. of Shareholders | No. of shares | % to equily share;
PHYSICAL 7875 515181 4.19
NSOL 8629 10793161 87.90
CDSL 3089 970953 7.90
TOTAL 19593 12285295 160.00

XIV. The Company has not issued any GDRs or ADRs or Warrants or Convertible instruments.
XV. Presentation of tnsider Trading

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regutatiens 1992, the Compan  has instituted a Comprehensive
Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading in the Company’s shares.

XVi. Plant Location .
Ravivalasa Vil_lage - 532 212. Tekkali Mandal, Srikakuiam, Andhra Pradesh.

DEGLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONMEE WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE
OF CONDUCT BY THE CEO UNDER GLAUSE 49(1)(DHII) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT TO THE MEMBES OF CRONIMT ALLOYS AND
IKDUSTRIES LIMITED

I, K.Mallikariuna Rao, Director of Cronimet Alloys India Limited, here by declare - to the best of my knowledge and belief, that all ¢he members
of the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliances to the Code 1f Conduct of the Company in respect of the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2010.

Place = Bangalore K Matlikarjuna Rap
Oate @ August 10, 2010 Director

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of Cronimet Alloys India Limiied

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gronimet Allys India Limited, for the year ended 31% March,
2010, as stipulated in Glause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Cornpany witt: Stock Exchanges in india.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was fimited to procedure
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for eénsuring the compliance of the conditions of Corrorate Governance. it is neither
an audit nor an express of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. a

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certi'y that the Company Fas complied with the conditions
of corporate governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.

We, further, state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabiliy of the Company ncr the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Cempany.

For S Venkatadri & Co
Chartered Accountants

¥ Srinivasa Rao

Place : Hyderabad Partner
Dated : August 10, 2010 Membership No. 201470
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Cronimet Alloys India Limited

1. We have audited the attached Baiance Sheet of Cronimet AHoys India Limited as at March, 31+ 2010, the Profit and Loss Acgo_u_nt
and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. ~hese financial statements are the requnsmmty
of the Company's management. Our responsibifity is to express an opinion on these financial statements dased on our audit

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan anq
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material management. An audit
inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures ir the financiai statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principies used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaliating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies [Auditor’s Report] Ordey, 92003, issued by the Central Government of india in terms of sub-section [4A)
of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we encicse in the annexure a statemert on the matters spesified in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the said order.

4 Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we repat that
i. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and befief were necessary for the purposes

of our Audit.

ii.  In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law, have been kep- by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

ii.  The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt wity by this report are ir agreement with the books
of account.

iv.  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Sta-ement dealt with by this report comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section [3C] of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956

V. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors. and taken or record by the Boasd of Directors, we report that
none of the Directors is disqualified as on March, 31, 2010 from being appointec as Director in terms of Clause (g) of sub-section
(1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

vi. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us, the said accounts }give the
information reguired by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a trve and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principies generally accepted in India.

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Compaiy as at March 31,2310
b. In the case osf Profit and Less Account, of the profit for the year eniecd on that date; anc
c.  Inthe case of Cash Fiow Statement, of the cash flows for the year e1ded on that date. :
) For § Venkatadri & Co
Shartered Accountants
K Srinivasa Rao
Piace : Hyderabad . Partner
Dated : August 10, 2010 Mambership No. 201470
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ANNEXURE TG AUDITOR'S REPORT
[Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our Report of even date]

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records shawing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(b)

(c)

iy a)

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in a phased periodical manner
which in our opinien is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Compary and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were notice on such verification.

During the year, the Company has not disposed off any substantial part of its fixed assets, affecting the going concern status
of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable and adequate.

The procedure of physical veritication of inventories followed by the man igement are reascnable and adequate in relation to the
size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the book records were not material. '

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured top companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(if}(b}, () and (d) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Qrder, 2003 (as amended) are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not taken any loan, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the GCompanies Act, 1956. Therefore. the provisions of Clause 4 (i#) (f}, {g) and (h} of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) are not appliczble to the Company.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations giver to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for
sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any ¢ ntinuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal
control system.

a) According to the information and explanations provided by the manzgement, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
tontragts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Act that need to be entered inta the register maintained under
Section 301 have been so entered.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public governed by Sections 58 A and 58 AA of the Companies Act,
1956 for the year under reference. As per the information and explanations given to us no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India r any Court or any other Tribunal.

in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records /s 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for this
Company.

a  According te the information and explanations given to us and the resords of the Company examined by us, in our opinion,
the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues incuding income Tax, Provident Fund, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Service Tax and other material statitory dues as applicable, with the appropriate

authorities. Investor Education and Protection Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme are not applicable to the
Gompany for the current year.

b)  According to the information and explanations given 10 us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Cess were in arrears as at 31.03.20°0 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the dispLted statutory dues aggregating to Rs.9.76 lakhs, that
have not been deposited on account of matters pending before apgropriate avthorities are as under.

Si. | Nature of the Dues | Forum where Dispute is pending| Amount
No. Rs. in lakhs]
1. | Sales Tax STAT 3.51
High Court 6.25
TOTAL 9.76

Cronimet Ailoys India Limited



x)  the Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred any cash losses during the financial y2ar  covered by our audit
but has incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

i} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, tie Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

xil)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no loans and advances have been granted by the
Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

%iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual
benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(xiit} of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 are not applicable
10 the Company.

xivi in our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2008 are not applicable o the Company.

xv) The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks wr financial institutions.
xvi) During the year, Company has not raised any term loans.

xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Shest of the Company,
we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-lerm investment.

xvil) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Gompany has not made any preferential al otment of shares 1o parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Gecmpanies Act, 1956 during the year.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to-us during the period covered by our audit report, the Gompany has not
issued any debentures.

xx}  The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

xxi) In our opirion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on a by the Company has teen noticed or reported during

the year.
Far S Venkatadri & Co
Shartered Accountapts
¥ Srinivasa Rao
Place : Hyderabad Partner
Dated : August 10, 2010 Membership No. 201470
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

{Rs. In lakhs)
Schedule As At 31st
March 2009
I. Sources of Funds :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
a} Share Capital 1 2,093.65
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,550.25
3,643.80
2. Loan Funds
a} Secured Loans 3 1,324.34
1,324.34
3. Delerred Tax Liability 371.90
Total 5,340.14
Il. Application of Funds:
1. Fixed Assets 4
a) Gross Block 4,721.79
h) Less: Depraciation 2,447 26
¢} Net Block 2,274.53
d) Capital Work in Progress -
2,274.53
2. Investments 5 1.25
3. Current Assets, Loans and Advances Y
a) Inventories ] 2,924.60
by Sundry Debtors 7 448.88
¢) Cash ang Bank Balances § 55.85
d) Loans and Advances 9 §19.09
4,248.42
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 10
a) Current Liabilities 1,783.63
b) Provisions 0.43
1,184.06
Net Current Assets 3.064.36
Total 5,340.14
Notes 1o the Accounts 15
The Schedules referred to above form an integral pari of ihe Balance Sheet
As per our report attached For and cn behalf of the Board
For S. Venkatadri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
K. Srinivasa Rao K. Mallikarjuna Rao 5. Gajendran
Partner Director Directar

Membership No. 201470

Place : Bangalore
Date : May 29, 2010
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Schedule As At 31st
March 2009
. Income
Sales (Gross) 10,%12.99
Less: Duties & Taxes 732.63
Sales {Net) 10,080.36
Other Income 11 21.28
Total 10,101.64
{I. Expendilure
Materials and Other Consumption 12 6.922.67
Manufacturing, Seliing and 13 3,263.92
Administrative Expenses
Intergst and Finance Charges 14 159.96
Depreciation 4 227.22
Amortisatien of Miscellaneous Expenditure
Total 10,573.77
Il. Profit Belore Tax (472.13)
Provision for Taxation - Current -
- Deferred {157.57)
- FBT 0.43
" (157.14)
IV. Profit After Taxation {314.99)
Balance brought forward 272.85
V. Available for Appropriation (42.14)
Preference 'Dividend
Income Tax on Preference Dividend
V1. Available surpius carried to Balance Sheet _ {42.14)
Notes to the Accounis 15

St

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Azcount

As per our report attached
For §. Venkatadri & Co.
Chartered Accountants

K. Srinivasa Rao
Partner
Membership No. 201470

Place : Bangaiore
Date : May 29 2010

For and on behaif of the Board

K. Matlikarjuna Rao
Director

S. Gajendran
Oirector
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2010
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As AP 31st
March 2009
SCHEDULE 1
Share Capital
Authprised
1,32,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1,320.00
80,008,000 8 % Preference Shares of Rs. 11/- each. 880.00
TOTAL 2,200.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
1,22 85,295 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 1,228.53
78,64,700, 8 % Preference Shares of Rs.11/- each 86512
TOTAL 2,093.65
SCHEDULE 2
Reserves and Surplus '
Capital Reserve 1,592.39
Balance in Profit and Loss Account {42.14)
TOTAL 1,550.25
SCHEDULE 3
Cash Credit and Demand Loans from Banks
Rupee Loans {DUBD) 1,324.33
TOTAL 1,324.33
SCHEDULE 4
Fixed Assels
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Additions | Deletions & Deletions |3
S - As At - - Upto Tor the As At
Description During During , For the
No. gernp 01.04.09 the Year | the Year | 31.03.09 Perigd Period |3 31.03.09
1 | LAND 47421 20446 - - - - 47.42
2 | BUILDINGS 1,003.74 . - 39564 .74 - 608.10
3 | PLANT & MACHINERY 351335 1446 - 1,844.05 182 98 - 1,569.30
4 | FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 114.44 089 - 7862 966 - 3582
§ | VEHICLES 4283 8.29 - 28.95 37 13.68
TOTAL 4,721.79] 22810 - 1 2,447.26 229.09 - 2,2714.53
SCHEDULE &
Investments
Government Securities - National Savings Gertificates 1.25
TOTAL 1,25
SCHEDULE 6
lnventories
{(As valued and certified by the management)
Raw Materials - Valued at cost 1,305.32
Work-in-Progress 24.00
Finished Goods 1,484.52
Stores & Spares 110.76
TOTAL 2,924.60
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

{Rs. In Lakhs)

As At st
March 2009
SCHEDULE 7
Sundry Dehtors
Unsecured and considered good
Debts outstanding for a pericd exceeding six months 14.64
Other Debts 434.24
448.88
TOTAL 448.88
SCHEDULE 8
Cash and Cheques on Hand 6.84
Balance with Scheduled Banks
in Gurrent Accounts g.49
Fixed Deposit Accounts 39.52 49.01
TOTAL 5585
SCHEDULE 9
Loans and Advances
{Unsecured and considered good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 1o be received 127.57
Income Tax Recoverabale 130.89
Depusits with Gavernment Authorities 560.63
TOTAL 819.09
SCHEDULE 10
Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors
Dues to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings
Dues to other than Small Scale Industrial Undertakings 23215
Advances from Customers 66.92
{Other Liahilities 884.56
1,183.63
Provisions
Taxation (.43
Dividend and tax thereon -
0.43
TOTAL 1,184.06
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARC

(Rs. In Lakhs)

H31, 2010

As At.3 As At 31st
e March 2009
SCHEDULE 11
Other Income
Miscellaneous income {Scrap Sales etc) 21.28
TOTAL 21.28
SCHEDULE 12
Materials Consumption
Raw Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 2047 94
Add: Purchase 6,583.19
8 631.13
Less: Ciosing Stock 1.305.32
7,325.81
(Increase) / Decrease in Finished Goods
Opening Stock 1.067.06
Less: Closing Stock 1,484.52
{417.46)
(Increase) / Decrease in Work-in-Progress
Opening Stock 38.32
Less: Closing Stock 24.00
14.32

Total

SCHEDULE 13
Manufacturing, Selling and Administrative Expenses
Material Handling Expenses
Distribution Expenses
Power and Fuel
Stores and Spares
Repairs and Maintenance
Plant and Machinery
Furance Recommissoning Exp
Annual Maintenance charges
Vehicle Maintenance
Salaries, Wages and Bonug
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
Cemmunication Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses
Consuitancy and Other Professional Charges
Printing & Stationary
License & Fee
Insurance
Donations
Loss on sales of Assets
Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory Audit
Tax Audit

TGTAL

SCHEDULE 14

Interest and Finance Charges
interest on Working Capital
Interest - Gthers
Bank / Other Finance Charges

TOTAL

Cronimet Alioys india Limited

6,922.67

2237
168 66
2216.58
v 93575
63.79
248
381,58
4 57
2951
18.42

38.15

13.80
1.70
7.30

14.62
0.76
1.46
3.30
0.20

3,263.92

137.95

19.83
T 15096



SCHEDULE - 15
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1.

L]

Basis of Financial Statemenis:
a.  The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accor fance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
In India and the Provisions of Companies Act, 1956.

b.  The Company follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises significant rems of income and exgenditure on accrual basis.
Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Capital Work-In-Progress:

a Fixed Assets are stated at cost Net of CENVAT wherever appiicable less accumulate 1 depreciation, All costs directly attributable to bring the
assets to their working conditions for the intended use are capitalised

b.  Depreciation on the Fixed Assets of the Company is provided on straight line methoc at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule XIv
of the Companias Act, 1956.

investments:

Investments are stated at cost,

Inventories are Valued as follows :

a. Raw-materials: At cost on FIFO basis and stores on weighted average basis.

b Finished goods and Work-in-process:
Finished Goods at fower of cost of production or realisable Vaiue and Work in Process is valued at cost of Production. The cost of production
includes vahue of material, stores, direct and indirect expenses.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:
a.  Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate pravailing on the date of transaction.

b.  Monetary tems denominated in Foreign Currency not covered by Forward Contracts and remaining unsettied a-the end of the year are translated
at year end rates.

€. Monetary ltems denominated in Foreign Currency covered by Forward Cover are recerded at the Forward Coer contract rate.
Employee Benefits :

a)  Defined Contribution Pians v
Contributions paid/payabls to defined contribution plan comprises of provident fund and is charged on accural basis to the Profit and Loss
Account Each Year.

b}  Defined Benefit Plans

Gratutty for employees is covered under a scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India and cortributions in respect of such scheme are
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. The liability as at the Baiance Sheet date is provided for based on theeactuarial valuation in accordance
with the requirements of revised Accounting Standard (revised 2005) on “ Employess Benefits” notified uncer Section 211 (3C) of the Act (
‘revised AS 15°) as at the end of the vear.

¢)  Other Long term employee benefits

Other Long term empioyee benefits comprise af leave encashment which is provided for based on the actuarial valuation carried out in
accordance with revised AS15 at the end of the year. -

Contingent Liabilities:

Mentioned separately by way of notes to accounts.
Sales:

Sales includes Excise Duty and Sales Tax.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax :

Provision for curent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Incomea-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax
resutting from “timing difference” between book and taxabie profitis accounted by using the tex rates and laws that are enacted or substantially enacted
as on the balanace sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only o e extent that thers is a rzasonable certainty that the asset
will be realised in future.

Earnings Per Share

The eamings considered in ascertaining the Company's Earning Per Share (EPS) comprise cf the net profit after tax less  dividend ( including divi-

dend distribution tax) on preference shares. The number of shares used for computing the basic EPS is the weichted average number of shares
outstanding during the year,

4th Annial Report 2009-2010



SCHEDULE-15 {CONTD.)

11.  Additional Information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3, AC and A0 of Part )l of Schedule VI to the Act
(gt Ei 2090 For the Year Ended 31.03.2009
Qty. Rs. in Lakhs
1 Licenced and instalied Capacity :
Ferro Alloy Products (MT Per Year) 25,000
2 Production :
iy High Carbon Ferro Chrome (MT) 14,310.47
iy Silico Mangenese {MT) 2,905.71
i)y  Ferro Silicon (MT) -
) 17,216.18
3 Sales :
i) High Carbon Ferro Chrome (MT) 13,674.93 9,703.92
i)  Silico Managenese (MT) 1,680.50 568.87
iy Ferro Silicon (MT) - -
iv)  DEPB benefit/SIL 40.20
Total 15,555.43 10,312.99
4 Opening and Closing Stocks
a) Opening Stocks
i} High Garbon Ferro Chrome {MT) 290346 1,067.06
i}y Siico Managenese (M7} - -
iy ~ Workin Process- Ferro Chrome (MT) 135.00 38.32
3,038.46 "4,105.38
b) Closing Stocks
i High Carbon Ferro Chrome (MT) 3.338.99 111696
[ Silico Managenese {MT) 1,225.21 367.55
iy~ Ferro Silicon (MT) - .
iy  Workin Process- Ferro Chrome (MT) 80.00 2400
4,644.19 1,508.51
5 VALUE OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Raw Material consumption
i} Ghrome Ore Fines & Lumps & Others (MT) 44.854.15 5,996.61
i)  Coke & Coal M) 10,768.67 1.011.57
iy  Others (in different units of measuremant) 317.63
1.325.41

Cronimet Alloys India Limited



SCHEDULE-15 (CONTD.}

For the year ended 31.3.2009

Percentage % Rs. in Lakhs
6 Percentage of Raw Material
Consumed
) Indigenous 100.00% 7.325.81
iy Imported 0.00% -
100.00% 7,325.81
7 Stores & Spares Consumed
i) Indigenous 100.00% 235.75
100.00% 235.75
8  Auditors’ Remuneration
i) Statrory Audit 3.30
iy Tax Audit 0.20
350
9 Managerial Remuneration fo Executive Director
i) Salary 43.09
iy Contribution 1o Providend Fund 1.33
- 44.42
10 Foreign exchange Eamings / Out Go
a)  FOB Value of Exports 7.482.59
b)  CIF Value of Imports{material} ) 462.93
¢)  Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account of
Foreign Travel (Directors) -
11. Contingent Liabilities not provided lor an account of
a)  Bank Guarantees
b) Claims made by Govi. Departments against
the Company not acknowledged as debts
¢) Bills discounted under revocable Letters of Credit
12.  Interest is shown net of interest received -
13. Related Party Disclosure
Name of the person Na-ure of Amt.
Trarsaction Rs. in Lakhs
a) Key Management Personal U. Maresh Kumar Manageial 31.43
Rem ineration

b) Relatives of Individuals having significant influence

-Nil-

14. Total Assets of the Company as on 31.03.2010 amounting to Rs. 4,849.88 Lekhs are situated with in india only.

15. Segment Report

The Company operates in only one segment of manufacturing / trading of me-ai alloys.

4th Annuai Report 2009-2010
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SCHEDULE-15 (CONTD.)

16. Employees Benefils
The Fotiowing table sets forth the status of gratutity plan of the company and the amount recognized in tre balance sheet and
Proft and Loss Account
{Rs. In Lakhs)

Change in Projected benefit obligation 2008-09
Obligaticns at period beginning {01-04-2008) 71.81
Service Cost 9.1
Interest Gost 477
Benetits Settled {7.25)
Acturial (gain)/loss {3.21)
Obligations at period end 75.33
Change in Plan assels
Plans assets as on 01-04-2009, at fair value 51.36
Expected return on plan assets (estimated) 4.08
Actuarial gain / {loss) 0.75
Contributions {less risk prem eic.} 6.56
Benefits Settled (7.25)
Plans assets as on 31-03-2010, at fair value 55.5
Funded status of the plan (19.84)
Gratutity Cost
Service Cost 9.21
Interest Cost 4.77
Expected return on plan assets (4.08}
Acturial (gain)/loss (3.96)
Net Gratuity cost 5.96
Assumptions 4
Discount Rate 7.00%
Expected return on assets 8.00%
Rate of Compensation increase 6.00%
Attrition Rate 5.00%
Retirement Expectancy 58
17. Earnins per Equity Share 2008-0%
Rs. in Lakhs
a} Net Profit after Tax -314.99
b)  Preference Dividend Accured fo the year - 0
¢}  Income Tax on Preference Dividend
d) Net Profit After Tax avaitable for Equity Shareholders (a-b) -314.99
e} Weighted average No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 12,285.295
outstanding during the year {No. of Equity Shares)
lj} Basic/Diluted Earnings per Equity Share . P 219

18. As on 31.03.2010 the timing difference has resutted in deffered tax liabitity/assets amounting to Rs. 444.25 Lakhs.
The break up of deferred 1ax assets/liabilities is as follows :

Deffered Tax Liability on account of timing difference in Depreciaiton : Rs. 45,453,22%
Deterred Tax Asset on account of Section 438 of 1T Act . Rs, (1,028,417}

19, Balance with Central Excise Department includes unavalied Modvat credit of Rs. 83.82 lakhs of which there is no dispute by the
Central Excise Department.

Cronimet Atioys India Limited



20.

21

22.

Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under Current Liabilities is pased on the information avaliable with the company regarding the status
of the suppliers as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enferprises Devzlopment Act "2006". Amount overdue on account
of principal amount together with interest as on 21st March 2010 to Micro, $Smat and Medium Enterprises is Rs. Nil {Previous year
Rs. Nil.)

Excise duty estimated at Rs. 62.88 Lakhs on Finished goods lying in the Factory remises. However tre Company has not provided

Excise Duty as a Liability and the Excise duty is not considered in viluation of closing stack, because of this there is no impact on
the Profit for the year.

Additional information pursuant to provisions of Part IV of Schedule VI of the Ccmpénies Act, 1956 i3 furnished in Annexure.

As per our report attached

For S. Venkatadri & Co. For and on behalf of the Boad
Chartered Accountants

K. Srinivasa Rao K. VMallikarjuna Rao S. Gajendran
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 201470

Place
Date

: Bangalore
: May 29, 2010

4th Annual Report 2008-2010




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Ended
31/03/2009
A. HNet Profit before Tax and extraordinary lems (472.13)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 227.22
interest and Financial Charges 159.96
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (84.95)
Adjustmenis for :
Trade & Other Receivables 1,445.04
Inventories 264 .82
Trade Payable (487.67}
Cash Generated from Operations 1,137.24
Direct Taxes Paid .
Net Cash from Operation Activities 1,137.24
B. Cash Flow from lavesting Activities
Purchase of fixed assets . (4.79)
(Purchase)/Sale of investments (0.50)
{5.29)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activites
Proceeds from secured borrowings (Net) {943.21
Interest Paid {159.9
Preference Dividend & Tax there on .
(1,103.17)
D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents {(A+B+C} 28.78
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 27.07
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 55.85
As per our report attached
For §. Venkatadri & Co. Far and on behalf of tha Board .
Chartered Accountants
K. Srinivasa Rao K. Mailikarjuna Rac $. Gajendran

Partner Director Drector
Membership No. 20147(

Place . Bangalore
Date . May 29, 2010
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL 3USINESS PROFILE

(Pursuant to the provisions of Part IV of

Registration Details

[afo[sfoli]
BHOBHDAD

Registration No. L1

Balance Sheet Date

Capital raised during the year {Rs. in '000)
Public Issue CLT 1 i
Bonus ssue LTt

[N T
[NTrfLy

Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956)

State Code

Position of Mobilisation and deployment of funds (Rs. in'000)

Total Liabilities T f[a]5T2]ofz2])0]

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Paid up Share Capital

Equity Share Capital L] [F]2712f8]5(3}
CT T TeTe]slile]
CT T Tefe]2fs]ol
CT T T Infife]
[4a]aTa]2]5]

Preference Share Capital

Reserve & Surplus

Secured Loans

Deferred Tax Liability L1

Rights Issue CL [ T J [wfefel
Private Palcement CT T T Ing L]
Tota! Assets T Tafslefof2]0]
Net Fixed Aszets T 12121z T3]s]4]
Investments CTIT T T Til7]s]

T Tzl2[4f4]s1t]
T It

¥

Net Currect Assets

Miscellaneou ; Expenditure L)

V. Performance of the Company (Rs. in'000)
Turnover M [i]s]2f2]7]s] Profit before Tax T 1 Jel[adz]2]0}
(including other income)
Totat Expenditure Tifo]sjolsTe]of Profit after Tax CT T Is[efzlals]
LA Generic Name of Principal Product/Service of Company )
ftem Code CTz12Jol21-14]41 Product Description [FERROD CHROME |
Eor and on behalf of -he Board
K. Mallikarjune Rao 3. Gajendran
Director Director
Place : Bangalore
Date : May 29, 2010
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Cronimet Alloys India Limited
[formerly known as GMR Ferro Alloys & Indusiries Limited]
Registered Office, Ravivalasa Village — 532 212, Tekkali Mand1l, Srikakulam District, AP

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Name & Address of the Member Registered Folio No. | Client ID & OP ID No.{ No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my presence at 4th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the Septamber 29, 2010 at  11.00 AM
at the Registered Office of the Company at Ravivalasa Village — 532 212, Tekkati Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh.

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER OR THE PROXY ATTEADING THE MEETING

If Member, Please Sign Here If Proxy, Please Sign Here

Note : Members are requested to bring their copies of the AGM Notice and Annual Report to the Meeting.

Cronimet Alloys India Limited
[formetly known as GMR Ferro Alioys & industries Limited)

Registered Office, Ravivalasa Village — 532 212, Tekkali Mandal, Srikakulam District, A.P. r
PROXY FORM
Folio NO. ..o, Client 10 No. & DP 1D NO. oo e e
IWE oo e eesresseeseessseens OF oo ees oo eeees eess e eeeea e eeneeeennn. DEING @ MeMber/ Members
of Cronimet Alloys India limited, hereby appoint........................ e e e e e et eee i ee e et et e asean e e e
ATV PUOUPPRUOTURTPUPPRRPIE | 11 F117) IR 111111111 OSSP RPNUOUPRY | S
0 failing RIM / BEE oo e e erereenens OF i e e e B8 TYOUE PROXY

to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 4th Annual Generai Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the September 29, 2010
at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company at Ravivalasa Vilage — 532 21z, Tekkali Mandal, Srikakularn District, A.P. and at any

adjournment thereof,

. Aftix
SIONBA oo e bt e e Revenue
Stamp

DL ootrieee e e et ee e b e st eaaae et aree et eatetaeeat s bee s eaan eabe e aan et raee e

MNote : The Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours befere the
commencement of the meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Ccmpany.
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